Elaine (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 5:37 PM

To: ‘claims@ecics.com.sg'

Cc: '‘Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg’; 'Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg’; ‘ashersng@Ilkkauto.com'
Subject: RE: Our claim ref no: DMPC1800333H/DL // paper Survey required ( part 1)
Attachments: LETTER.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInvoice.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

Enclose Paper Survey Report of SLB 8543U.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shagilah | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 4:52 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Our claim ref no: DMPC1800333H/DL // paper Survey required ( part 1)

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 12:22 PM




To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our claim ref no: DMPC1800333H/DL // paper Survey required ( part 1)

Part 2

Best regards

Desmond Lee

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|C

J"'_rLII"ﬂ"ILL

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 12:21 PM

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)'; 'celinefong@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Our claim ref no: DMPC1800333H/DL // paper Survey required ( part 1)

Dear Asher
As spoken earlier.
Please proceed to do paper survey since no pri was done

| will be sending you in 2 parts.

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or
undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in
his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy
this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent
the views of ECICS Limited.



